
 

City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bryan Samuels 
 
ROLL CALL:  Chair Bryan Samuels 
 Vice Chair Stephen L. Plotkin  
 Commissioner  Leslie Albe Field  
 Commissioner Anne Bagasao 
 Commissioner Anthony W. Lai 
 Commissioner Mackenzie Z. Moore  
 Commissioner Lauren Weinberger 
   
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Anne Bagasao 

 

 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

A G E N D A 
SPECIAL MEETING  

MONDAY, MAY 19, 2025, AT 6:30 P.M. 
 

AMEDEE O. “DICK” RICHARDS JR. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

 

South Pasadena Commission Statement of Civility 
As your appointed governing board, we will treat each other, members of the public, and city 
employees with patience, civility and courtesy as a model of the same behavior we wish to 

reflect in South Pasadena for the conduct of all city business and community participation. The 
decisions made today will be for the benefit of the South Pasadena community and not for 

personal gain. 

 
NOTICE ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & ACCESSIBILITY 

The South Pasadena Community Services Commission Meeting will be conducted in-person 
from the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chambers, located at 1424 Mission Street, 
South Pasadena.  
 
Public participation may be made as follows:  

• In Person – Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

• Via Zoom – Webinar ID:  824 1689 5308  
                    Passcode: 547050 

• Written Public Comment – written comment must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. the day of 
the meeting by emailing to lhakobian@southpasadenaca.gov.  

• Via Phone – +1-669-900-6833 and entering the Zoom Meeting ID listed above. 
 
Meeting may be viewed at:  
1.    Go to the Zoom website, https://zoom.us/join and enter the Zoom Meeting information; or 
2.    Click on the following unique Zoom meeting link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82416895308?pwd=0VfsfiZWN1WUhYY3PSJMpwbVaXZDGB.1  

mailto:lhakobian@southpasadenaca.gov
https://zoom.us/join
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82416895308?pwd=0VfsfiZWN1WUhYY3PSJMpwbVaXZDGB.1


Commission Meeting Agenda         May 19, 2025 

 Page 2 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES (Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes) 
The City welcomes public input. Members of the public can comment on a non-agenda subject 
under the jurisdiction of the Community Services Commission or on an agenda item, you may 
participate by one of the following options:  
 
Option 1: 
Participate in-person at the Council Chambers. 
 
Option 2: 
Public Comment speakers have three minutes to address the Commission, however, the Chair 
and Commission can adjust time allotted as needed. Participants will be able to “raise their 
hand” using the Zoom icon during the meeting, and they will have their microphone un-muted 
during comment portions of the agenda to speak.  
 
Option 3: 
Email public comment(s) to lhakobian@southpasadenaca.gov 
Public Comments received in writing will not be read aloud at the meeting but will be part of 
the meeting record. Written public comments will be uploaded online for public viewing under 
Additional Documents.  There is no word limit on emailed Public Comment(s).  Please make 
sure to indicate:  
1) Name (optional), and  
2) Agenda item you are submitting public comment on.  
3) Submit by no later than 12:00 p.m., on the day of the Commission meeting.  
 
PLEASE NOTE: The Chair may exercise the Chair's discretion, subject to the approval of the 
majority of the Commission to adjust public comment(s) to less than three minutes.  
 

NOTE: Pursuant to State law, the Commission may not discuss or take action on issues not 
on the meeting agenda, except that members of the Commission or staff may briefly respond 
to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights 
(Government Code Section 54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT – GENERAL (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 
 General Public Comment will be limited to 30 minutes at the beginning of the agenda. If 

there are speakers remaining in the queue, they will be heard at the end of the meeting. 
Only Speakers who sign up in the first 30 minutes of public comment will be queued up to 
speak. 

 

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

 
2. REORDERING OF, ADDITIONS, OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CONSENT CALENDAR 

mailto:lhakobian@southpasadenaca.gov


Commission Meeting Agenda         May 19, 2025 

 Page 3 

Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the City Manager to be routine in nature 
and will be enacted by one motion unless a public comment has been received or Commission requests 
otherwise, in which case the item will be removed for separate consideration. Any motion relating to 
an ordinance or a resolution shall also waive the reading of the ordinance or resolution and include its 
introduction or adoption as appropriate.  

 
3. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL 14, 2025 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission consider the approval of the minutes for the 
Community Services Commission Meeting on April 14, 2025. 

 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 
4. DISCUSSION ON PARTNERSHIP WITH LOS ANGELES COUNTY METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (METRO) AND THRONE LABS FOR RESTROOM 
FACILITY INSTALLATION 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission receive and discuss information regarding the City 
Council-approved partnership with the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority (Metro) for the installation of a Throne Labs smart restroom facility and provide 
feedback on the proposed site plan and implementation details. 

 
5. DISCUSSION ON YOUTH SERVICES GAP ANALYSIS 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission discuss and provide feedback on existing youth 
programming and potential opportunities for new services to address gaps in youth services. 
 

6. DISCUSSION OF THE SAN PASCUAL STABLES 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission engage in a discussion to gather relevant and 
insightful questions that will guide a presentation by the San Pascual Stables Operator at the 
Community Services Commission Meeting on September 8, 2025. 
 

7. COMMISSION FOLLOW-UP AND ACTION ITEM RECAP 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission provide a summary of actionable items from the May 
19, 2025 meeting for staff to maintain. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 



Commission Meeting Agenda         May 19, 2025 

 Page 4 

8. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 
 

9. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS   
 

10. STAFF LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT – CONTINUED  

 
11. CONTINUED PUBLIC COMMENT – GENERAL 
     This time is reserved for speakers in the public comment queue not heard during the first 30 
     minutes of Item 1. No new speakers will be accepted at this time. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

 
FUTURE COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION MEETINGS 

 
JUNE 9, 2025   REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING   6:30 PM 
JULY 14, 2025  REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING   6:30 PM 
AUGUST 11, 2025  REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING   6:30 PM 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2025     SPECIAL JOINT MEETING W/ LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 6:30 PM 

 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Commission meeting agenda packets, any agenda related documents, and additional 
documents are available online for public inspection on the City’s website:  
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions 
 
AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 
If you wish to receive an agenda email notification, please contact the City Clerk’s Division via 
email at CityClerk@southpasadenaca.gov or call (626) 403-7230.  
 
 

ACCOMMODATIONS 

 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible to the 
public. If special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 
Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230 or CityClerk@southpasadenaca.gov. Upon request, this 
agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 
ADA Title II). 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda for the meeting to be held 
on May 19, 2025, on the bulletin board in the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, 
South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City’s, website as required by law, on the date listed 
below. 
 

mailto:CityClerk@southpasadenaca.gov
mailto:CityClerk@southpasadenaca.gov


Commission Meeting Agenda         May 19, 2025 

 Page 5 

05/15/2025            /S/ 

Date  Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy Director  
 

 



 

Community Services 
Commission Agenda   
Report  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. ___ 

DATE:  May 19, 2025 
 
FROM:  Lucy Hakobian, Community Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY:  Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy Director  
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE COMMUNITY 

SERVICES COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL 14, 
2025 

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission consider approval of the minutes for the 
Community Services Commission Meeting on April 14, 2025. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Draft Community Services Commission April 14, 2025 Meeting Minutes 

3 



 

 

   ATTACHMENT 1 
 Draft Community Services Commission April 14, 

2025 Meeting Minutes 
 

 



City of South Pasadena Page 1 

CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena Community Services Commission was called to 
order by Chair Samuels on Monday, April 14, 2025, at 6:31 P.M. The City Council Chambers is 
located at 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT  
 Chair Bryan Samuels 
 Vice Chair Stephen L. Plotkin 
 Commissioner Leslie Albe Field 
 Commissioner Anne Bagasao  
 Commissioner Anthony W. Lai 
Commissioner Lauren Weinberger  
 
ABSENT Commissioner  Mackenzie Z. Moore 
 Mayor                    Janet Braun (Excused Absence)  
  
Melissa Snyder, Deputy Community Services Director, announced a quorum. 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 
Lucy Hakobian, Community Services Director; Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy 
Director; and Nathalie Wilcox, Community Services Supervisor were present at Roll Call.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
The Flag Salute was led by Commissioner Field. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT – GENERAL (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 

None 
 

PRESENTATION 

 
2. DRAFT COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT BUDGET PRESENTATION 

 

 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
 

MINUTES 
MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025, AT 6:30 P.M. 

 
 



Regular Meeting Minutes              Community Services Commission       April 14, 2025 

 Page 2 

Community Services Deputy Director Snyder presented this item. Commission requested 
that staff provide actual expenses and revenues at a later date. 
 

3. REORDERING OF, ADDITIONS, OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
None 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL 14, 2025 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission consider the approval of the minutes for the 
Community Services Commission Meeting on March 10, 2025. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
A motion was made by Commissioner Field, seconded by Commissioner Weinberger, 
and approved by roll call vote to approve Item No. 4 of the Consent Calendar. The 
motion carried 5-0-1-1, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Samuels, Plotkin, Field, Bagasao, Weinberger 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Moore 
ABSTAINED: Lai 

 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF 2025 COMMISSION WORK PLAN 

Community Services Deputy Director Snyder presented this item. Commissioner Plotkin will 
compile a list of questions for a possible survey in early fall. 

     
     Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission discuss and approve the 2025 Work Plan. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
A motion was made by Commissioner Lai, seconded by Commissioner Bagasao, and 
approved by roll call vote to approve Item No. 5. The motion carried 5-1-1-0, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES:   Samuels Field, Bagasao, Lai, Weinberger 
NOES:  Plotkin 
ABSENT:  Moore 
 
ABSTAINED: None 

 
6. DISCUSSION OF THE ARROYO SECO GOLF COURSE 

Community Services Deputy Director Snyder presented this item. 
 



Regular Meeting Minutes              Community Services Commission       April 14, 2025 

 Page 3 

 Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission engage in a discussion to gather relevant and 
insightful questions that will guide a presentation by the Arroyo Seco Golf Course Operator 
at the Community Services Commission on June 9, 2025. 
 
Chair Samuels detailed the following questions: 

• How well is the golf course operating including: 
o What is the golf course’s capacity? 
o How many rounds of golf have been played? 
o How many rounds of mini golf have been played? 

• Do we track use of the driving range? How many buckets are sold? What are the 
different sizes of buckets? Why are we seeing decreases in revenue compared to the 
same months last year? 

• Can the Commission have a better understanding and/or breakdown of the costs for 
labor? 

• How is the golf course doing relative to surrounding agencies/golf courses? 

• Why is the golf course not operating at night? 

• What is the operator going to enhance or increase revenue? What can Commission 
do to support them? 

• Equipment budget of $160k-Save labor, increase bottom line? Is there an ROI for this? 
 

Commissioner Field detailed the following questions: 

• What items at the golf course need to be fixed or repaired? What budget is available 
to make necessary repairs?  

• What are the necessary repairs needed to assist with increasing revenue? 
 
7. RE VIEW AND DISCUSSION OF THE SAN PASCUAL STABLES LEASE AGREEMENT 

Community Services Deputy Director Snyder presented this item. 
     

     Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission review the existing lease agreement for the San 
Pascual Stables and offer a recommendation to the City Council for future negotiation. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
The Commission discussed Item No. 7 but did not take action or make a 
recommendation at this time. 
 

8. REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE FIELD USE REQUEST FOR CAMP 
ADVENTUREWOOD 
Community Services Supervisor Wilcox presented this item. 

     
     Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission review and consider approval of the field use request 
for Camp Adventurewood. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
A motion was made by Commissioner Lai, seconded by Commissioner Field, and 
approved by roll call vote to approve Item No. 8. The motion carried 5-1-1-0, by the 
following vote: 
 



Regular Meeting Minutes              Community Services Commission       April 14, 2025 

 Page 4 

AYES:   Samuels, Plotkin, Field, Lia, Weinberger 
NOES:  Bagasao 
ABSENT:  Moore 
ABSTAINED: None 
 

9. DISCUSS AND RECOMMEND NEW MAY 2025 MEETING DATE 
Community Services Deputy Director Snyder and Chair Samuels presented this item. 

     
     Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission discus and recommend an alternative meeting date 
for May 2025, due to a scheduling conflict with the City Council’s Budget Study Session. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION AND MOTION  
The Commission discussed Item No. 8 and recommended hosting the May Meeting on 
May 19, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers. 

 

 

 
10. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

None 
 
11. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS   

• Commissioner Weinberger requested having a representative from the Arroyo Seco 
Stables attend a Community Services Commission meeting to allow Commissioners 
to ask questions and learn more about the stables. Commissioner Weinberger also 
provided positive feedback received by a patron using the Orange Grove gazebo. 

• Commissioner Lai provided an update on attending the Spring Eggstravaganza and 
thanked staff for their hard work. 

• Commissioner Bagasao thanked staff for making improvements at the Skate Park and 
highlight the importance of maintenance. She also expressed concerns over the 
Garfield Park playground. 

• Commissioner Plotkin inquired about the Special Join Meeting with the Library Board 
of Trustees in September and about the Parks Comprehensive Plan survey. 

• Commissioner Field provided an update on South Pas Forward and community 
engagement for the Site Plan Project. 

• Chair Samuels thanked staff for all their hard work on events and programming. 
 

12. STAFF LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

• Community Services Deputy Director provided an update on maintenance at the 
Skate Park.  

 

     PUBLIC COMMENT- CONTINUED 

 
13. CONTINUED PUBLIC COMMENT-GENERAL 

None 

PUBLIC HEARING 

COMMUNICATIONS 



Regular Meeting Minutes              Community Services Commission       April 14, 2025 

 Page 5 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further matters, Chair Samuels adjourned the meeting of the Community 
Services Commission at 8:53 P.M. to the next Special Community Services Commission 
meeting scheduled for May 19, 2025. 
 

Respectfully submitted:  
 
_______________________________ 
Melissa Snyder 
Community Services Deputy Director 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
_______________________________ 
Bryan Samuels 
Chair 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Melissa Snyder 
Community Services Deputy Director 
 
 
Approved at Community Services Commission Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 



 

Community Services 
Commission Agenda   
Report  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. ___ 

DATE:  May 19, 2025 
 
FROM:  Lucy Hakobian, Community Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY:  Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy Director  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION ON PARTNERSHIP WITH LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (METRO) 
AND THRONE LABS FOR RESTROOM FACILITY 
INSTALLATION 

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission receive and discuss information regarding the 
City Council-approved partnership with the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority (Metro) for the installation of a Throne Labs smart restroom 
facility, and provide feedback on the proposed site plan, implementation details, and 
community impact. 
 
Executive Summary 
On May 7, 2025, the City Council approved a partnership with the Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) for the delivery and use of a Throne Labs 
smart restroom facility at no cost to the City. This initiative is part of Metro’s broader 
regional effort to enhance public infrastructure in preparation for the 2026 FIFA World 
Cup and the 2028 Olympic and Paralympic Games. The City of South Pasadena is being 
offered a solar-powered, self-contained, and technologically advanced restroom unit, to 
be located in Heritage Park. The purpose of this item is to provide the Community 
Services Commission with an overview of the project, including the proposed site plan, 
functionality, target users, and long-term considerations, and to receive Commission input 
on these issues. 
 
Background 
Throne Labs restrooms are modern, self-cleaning, solar-powered units designed for easy 
deployment in areas lacking traditional infrastructure. The units are intended to increase 
access to safe and hygienic public facilities while reducing burdens on City staff and 
budgets. 
 
As part of its pre-World Cup and Olympics infrastructure strategy, Metro has offered to 
fully fund the delivery, installation, and operation of one Throne Labs unit in South 

4 



Discussion of Partnership with Metro & Throne Labs 
May 19, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Pasadena through mid-to-late 2028. No long-term commitment is required; the City 
retains the option to remove the facility at any time. 
 
Heritage Park has been preliminarily identified as a potential location due to its proximity 
to the Metro A Line station and high pedestrian activity. Staff acknowledge that while the 
facility is located near a Metro station, it is intended for use by the public, including park 
patrons, farmers market attendees, visitors, unsheltered individuals, and the broader 
community, and may serve a wide range of users beyond transit riders. 
 
Analysis 
Technology & Design 
The restroom unit includes: 

• Touchless, app-based access (QR code, text, or app) 
• Self-cleaning features and solar power 
• No utility hookups required 
• Real-time monitoring for maintenance 

 
Operation & Access 
Hours of operation are typically 6:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. but can be adjusted to City 
needs. The access technology offers control over usage and can help limit misuse. 
 
Maintenance 
Throne Labs provides: 

• Twice-daily cleanings (adjustable) 
• Stocking of supplies 
• Data-informed service scheduling based on usage 

 
Site Selection 
Heritage Park is proposed as a trial site based on: 

• Proximity to Metro A Line station 
• Existing lack of nearby public restrooms 
• Moderate-to-high foot traffic from park users and local events 

 
Key Discussion Questions 
To help guide the Commission’s input, the following questions have been raised by the 
Chair for further consideration: 

1. Location Feasibility: 
Should the City proceed with siting the facility at Heritage Park, or consider 
alternate locations (or none at all)? 

2. Identifying the Need: 
Who is the facility intended to serve, Metro riders, park users, the unsheltered 
population, or others? What evidence or data supports this need? 

3. Metro Collaboration and Target Users: 
Can additional measures be implemented to ensure the facility primarily benefits 
Metro riders and commuters? Is this a realistic expectation? 



Discussion of Partnership with Metro & Throne Labs 
May 19, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

4. Metro Rider Usage Patterns: 
Given that most Metro patrons disembarking in South Pasadena are likely 
returning home, will they use this facility? 

5. Primary User Demographics: 
Who, in practice, will be the main user of this facility? Should the City prioritize a 
specific user group when making a final decision? 

 
Next Steps 
Following tonight’s discussion, staff is requesting that the Community Services 
Commission provide a recommendation to the City Council regarding the proposed 
Throne Labs smart restroom installation. Commission feedback will be included in a future 
staff report to the City Council as part of the continued implementation and planning 
process. The installation of the unit is targeted for completion by July 2025. 
 
Fiscal Impact  
There is no fiscal impact to the City during the duration of Metro’s support (through mid-
to-late 2028), as Metro will cover all costs associated with delivery, maintenance, and 
servicing. If the City opts to retain the facility after that point, monthly operational costs 
will range from approximately $4,250 to $9,000, depending on service levels. 
 
Public Notification 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and 
reports on the City’s website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the 
Pasadena Star-News. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Throne Restrooms Overview 2025 
2. South Pasadena Site Plan 

 



 

 

   ATTACHMENT 1 
 Throne Restrooms Overview 2025 

 

 



Throne Restroom Overview



Throne Restrooms at Metro Stations

Functionality of Throne Units 
o Units are portable, ADA accessible, touchless and free-to-use
o Units include flush toilet, a sink with running water, and a robust ventilation system
o Units are unlocked via QR code or by sending an SMS text message with a smartphone or flip phone
o Generally open from 6 a.m. to 12 a.m. seven days a week
o Visual and audio instructions
o Users are asked to rate their restroom experience with their phones and let Throne know when there are 

issues that require attention
o Each Throne unit is equipped with 21 internet-connected sensors that allow Throne to know if everything 

is working and when units require cleaning
o Throne use is limited to 10 minutes. The door will stay open until the user exits.

Restroom interior

2

Current Locations with Throne Restroom Units (14):
o APU/Citrus College A Line
o Sierra Madre Villa A Line / Bus Transit Center
o Highland Park A Line
o Little Tokyo/Arts District A/E Lines
o Willow A Line
o Willowbrook/Rosa Parks / Bus Transit Center
o Universal City/Studio City B Line / Bus Transit Center
o Westlake/MacArthur Park B/D Lines
o Harbor Freeway C/J Lines
o Norwalk C Line / Bus Transit Center
o Downtown Santa Monica E Line
o Soto E Line
o Reseda G Line
o Expo/Crenshaw K Line



Throne Restrooms Dimensions

Side Profile View

3

Bird’s Eye View
Dimensions of Units

o The unit itself measures approximately 7’x8’

o Access panels on the back unit that must have 
clearance to safely open

o If unit is placed with a ramp (required ADA criteria), 
Throne’s standard ramp is 5’x11’

o All ramps are ADA accessible and attached to the 
front of the unit

o Unit can be oriented right, left or straight ahead

o The grid on top of the unit represents solar panel 
energy consumption



Throne Smart Technology

4

Pro Accountability Access
Deter misuse with Text, App, or 
NFC Tap Card entry.

Anti-Loitering
Move users along after 10 minute 
limit with effective cues. 

Responsive Maintenance
Historical data and real-time user 
feedback drive efficient service.

Remote Monitoring 
24/7 monitoring and dispatch 
responds to issues.

Analytics
Transparent performance data to 
show value and optimize 
network.

Wayfinding
Help visitors find a Throne when 
it’s needed most.



Metro Stations with Restroom Access

Board Approval for up to 64 units beginning in 2025
o July 2024 Board Meeting, Metro Board approved the expansion of 

Throne restrooms to up to 64 locations throughout the Metro 
service system

o Rollout will cover a 4-year period to 2028
o Locations include Bus Rapid Transit stations, Light Rail stations, 

Heavy Rail stations, and Bus Transit Centers
o Criteria for future stations include stakeholder input, ridership data, 

cleanliness data, sufficient space to install, and more

What the Data is telling us
o Since the program began in October 2023, there have been 

160,000+ uses across 15 existing locations
o Users are rating the units and scoring cleanliness, a 4.1 out of 5-

star average rating
o Average use time at all locations – 3:26
o Time of day with most uses – 8:00-8:59pm (7.84%)
o 45%+ users have returned more than 1x to use Throne
o 90%+ uptime for all units since first year of service
o Units cleaned 2x-5x on daily basis

5



Thank You



 

 

   ATTACHMENT 2 
 South Pasadena Site Plan 
 

 





 

Community Services 
Commission Agenda   
Report  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. ___ 

DATE:  May 19, 2025 
 
FROM:  Lucy Hakobian, Community Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY:  Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy Director  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION ON YOUTH SERVICES GAP ANALYSIS 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission discuss and provide feedback on existing youth 
programming and potential opportunities for new services to address gaps in youth 
services. 
 
Background 
The Community Services Department currently offers a variety of programs targeting 
youth in the community. These include: 
 

• Camp Med: An afterschool program for children ages 5-11, serving the three local 
elementary schools. The program also operates as a full-day summer camp when 
school is not in session. 

• Counselors in Training (CIT): A volunteer program for youth ages 13-17, 
providing leadership and work-based experience. The program is currently under 
revision to enhance its structure and impact. 

• Recreational Leisure Classes: Offered seasonally and categorized by age: 
o Tots: Under 5 years 
o Youth: Ages 5-12 
o Teens: Ages 13 and up 

 
These programs aim to provide educational, recreational, and social opportunities for 
local youth. 
 
Analysis 
While the Department offers a range of services for elementary-aged youth and volunteer 
opportunities for teens, there may be unmet needs in programming for pre-teens and 
teens outside of the CIT program and general leisure classes. In particular, there may be 
opportunities to explore: 
 

• More structured, consistent programming for youth ages 12-14 (middle school age 
group) 

5 



Discussion on Youth Services Gap Analysis 
May 19, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 
 

• Social and recreational opportunities for teens that do not require a volunteer or 
leadership role 

• Youth engagement through mentorship, arts, STEM, and wellness-based 
programs 

• Partnerships with schools, local organizations, and libraries to co-sponsor youth 
events or initiatives 

 
This item is presented for Commission discussion, with the goal of identifying additional 
opportunities that support a more comprehensive continuum of youth services in South 
Pasadena. 
 
Next Steps 
Commissioner Moore will connect with her peers and youth community members over 
the summer to gather feedback on desired programs and perceived gaps. Staff will review 
recommendations provided by the Commission and explore the feasibility of pilot 
programs or expansions to existing services. A follow-up report summarizing findings and 
recommendations may be brought back to the Commission for further discussion in fall 
2025. 
 
Fiscal Impact  
There is no immediate fiscal impact associated with this discussion. Any financial 
considerations related to the discussion will be addressed as part of the budget 
development process.  
 
Public Notification 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and 
reports on the City’s website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the 
Pasadena Star-News. 



 

Community Services 
Commission Agenda   
Report  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. ___ 

DATE:  May 19, 2025 
 
FROM:  Lucy Hakobian, Community Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY:  Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy Director  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF THE SAN PASCUAL STABLES 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission engage in a discussion to gather relevant and 
insightful questions that will guide a presentation by the San Pascual Stables Operator at 
the Community Services Commission Meeting on September 8, 2025. 
 
Background 
The San Pascual Stables, located within the historic Arroyo Seco in South Pasadena, has 
long served as a key community asset, offering equestrian-related services and programs 
to local residents. The current lease agreement between the City of South Pasadena and 
the operator of the stable is set to expire in 2029. At the request of the Community 
Services Commission Chair, this item has been added to the agenda for discussion. 
 
Analysis 
To facilitate the conversation, staff have outlined potential topics of interest: 
 

• Financial sustainability of the stables, including revenue generation and cost 
management. 

• Maintenance and improvements to the stables, including environmental 
considerations and any current or upcoming renovation projects. 

• Community involvement and access: Are there any programs or initiatives to 
increase participation from local residents or community groups? 

• Plans for the future: What are the operator’s long-term goals for the golf course? 
Are there any challenges they foresee in maintaining the stable’s viability? 

• Any issues or concerns from community members related to the stables. 
 
Commissioners are encouraged to discuss these and any additional topics. Questions 
should be submitted in email by May 30, 2025. 
 
Next Steps 
Commissioners should submit questions in email by May 30, 2025. A comprehensive list 
will be incorporated into the Operator’s presentation.  

6 



Discussion of the San Pascual Stables 
May 19, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Fiscal Impact  
There is no immediate fiscal impact associated with this discussion. Any financial 
considerations related to the discussion will be addressed as part of the budget 
development process. 
 
Public Notification 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and 
reports on the City’s website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the 
Pasadena Star-News. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Lease Agreement for San Pascual Stables 
2. San Pascual Stables April 2025 Financial Report 

 



   ATTACHMENT 1 
 Lease Agreement for San Pascual Stables 

 

 













































































































   ATTACHMENT 2 
 San Pascual Stables April 2025 Financial Report 

 

 



Gross Income From Boarding Operations Revenue Non-Revenue

Total Monthly Stall/ Paddock rent income: 84,493.91$     

Number of stalls/paddocks rented at full charge: 90                     

Number of stalls/paddocks usd for owners/ trainer's horses 21                     

Number of vacant stalls/paddocks 22                     

Number of stalls/paddocks rented below full charge

Gross rental Income from Historic Residences and Shed

Total Monthly rent from home -$               

Total monthly rent from Storage shed -$               

Gross Income from events

Total gross income from show events 660.00$         

Total gross income from Birthday parties

Total gros income from Weddings/Special events

Total gross income from filming onsite -$               

Total gross income from sales onsite (food, feed, merchandise) 2,680.00$      

Gross income from Services

Total gross income from additional horse care services 39,795.17$     

Total gross income from riding academy classes: 40,514.20$     

Total gross income from riding camps 9,555.00$      

Total gross income from training/instruction fees 67,752.55$     

Total gross income from temporary boarding or trailer storage

Total gross income from providing trail rides/guides

Total gross income from other services 15,251.31$     

TOTAL GROSS INCOME FOR REPORTING PERIOD: 260,702.14$   

TOTAL LEASE PAYMENT (6%) FOR REPORTING PERIOD 15,642.13$     

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (2.75%) PAYMENT: 7,169.31$      

Grand Total Payment 22,811.44$     

Exhibit J

Monthly Gross Revenue Report

Report Date: 05/02/2025 Reporting Period 04/01/25-04/30/25

This form, along with payment must be submitted to: 

City of South Pasadena

Attention: Finance Department 

1414 Mission street, South Pasadena CA 91030



 

Community Services 
Commission Agenda   
Report  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. ___ 

DATE:  May 19, 2025 
 
FROM:  Lucy Hakobian, Community Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY:  Melissa Snyder, Community Services Deputy Director  
 
SUBJECT: COMMISSION FOLLOW-UP AND ACTION ITEM RECAP 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission provide a summary of actionable items from the 
May 19, 2025 meeting for staff to maintain. 
 
Background 
Throughout the year, the Community Services Commission considers various 
presentations, reports, and action items. In some instances, additional information, 
updates, or formal reviews are requested by the Commission or anticipated by staff. To 
support consistent follow-up and ensure important items are revisited, a structured recap 
at the end of each meeting is recommended. 
 
Analysis 
This standing item will be used at the conclusion of each meeting to summarize action 
items discussed, identify responsible parties, and track items that require follow-up or 
future presentation to the Commission. The purpose is to ensure transparency, continuity, 
and accountability in Commission activities. 
 
Outstanding Items for Future Commission Review: 

1. Final Budget Presentation for Fiscal Year 2025–2026 
Status: Pending presentation 
Anticipated Date: September 8 ,2025 
Responsible Department: Community Services Department 

2. Presentation of Budget Actuals for Fiscal Year 2024–2025 
Status: Pending presentation upon fiscal year close-out 
Anticipated Date: August 11, 2025 
Responsible Department: Community Services Department 

3. Presentation from the Arroyo Seco Golf Course Operator 
Status: Presentation scheduled 
Anticipated Date: June 9, 2025 
Responsible Department: Arroyo Seco Golf Course 

4. Presentation from the San Pascual Stables Operator 

7 



Commission Follow-Up and Action Item Recap 
May 19, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Status: Pending presentation 
Anticipated Date: September 8 ,2025 
Responsible Department: San Pascual Stables 

 
Fiscal Impact  
There is no immediate fiscal impact associated with this discussion. Any financial 
considerations related to the discussion will be addressed as part of the budget 
development process.  
 
Public Notification 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and 
reports on the City’s website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the 
Pasadena Star-News. 


	01 Agenda 05.19.2025.pdf
	03 Agenda Item-Minutes.pdf
	03 Attachment Cover Sheet 1.pdf
	03 Draft Minutes 04.14.2025.pdf
	04 Agenda Item-Throne Labs.pdf
	04 Attachment Cover Sheet 1.pdf
	04 Agenda Attachement-Throne Restrooms Overview_2025.pdf
	Slide 1:  Throne Restroom Overview
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6

	04 Attachment Cover Sheet 2.pdf
	04 Agenda Attachement-South Pasadena Site Plan.pdf
	05 Agenda Item-Youth Gap Analysis.pdf
	06 Agenda Item-San Pascual Stables.pdf
	06 Attachment Cover Sheet 1.pdf
	06 Agenda Attachment-San Pascual Stable Lease Agreement.pdf
	06 Attachment Cover Sheet 2.pdf
	06 Agenda Attachment-2025 April SPS LLC Finance Report.pdf
	07 Agenda Item-Action Item Recap.pdf

